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Vaughn Chevrolet Building
(107 East Main Striaeti(cmmem':af))

HABS NO. PA - 5608

Location: 101-109 East Main Street (north side of East Main Street
between First Street and Keller Alley).
City of Monongahela
Washington County
Pennsylvania 15063

U.S.G.S. Monongahela Quadrangie, Pennsylvania Universal
Transverse Mercator Coordinates 17.591400.4450 360

Significance: Anexample of [talianate vernacular brick building built in 1883 as
a grocery store on the first floor and apartments above on the
second floor. A typical example of late 19th century structures
found in the downtown business districts of smaller American
cities.

Description:  Two story brick bearing wall construction that faces south on East
Main Street and which is built to the front property line on East
Main Street, the west property line on First Street, and the rear
property line on Railroad Street. The original structure had 5
bays on the East Main Street elevation. There is a 3 bay, two
story high brick ell addition to the east with a one story high brick
addition along the rear of both the original building and the ell
addition.

Qriginal Building

There is a projecting wood cornice on the main facade with
decorative wood brackets and three sets of double elongated
brackets on the ends and in the center. There is a high double
frieze board extending below the cornice to the bottom of the
pairs of the elongated brackets.

The second floor front windows are one over one wood double
hung sash. The tops of which have a arch with a stone wrap
around stepped down lintel and projecting diamond shaped
keystone. The sills are also of stone and project from the brick
face.

The center bay originally had a door that led to a balcony
(removed) and the door was replaced by a smaller window not in
keeping with the architectural character.
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The first floor has been covered with an aluminium faced false
mansard type canopy and plywood panelling covers the original
openings and has two sets of narrow non-period fixed window
openings. The door has also been replaced with a non-period
element.

There are two stone steps with stone side cheeks in center door
opening. The foundation is exposed for two courses of ashlar cut
sandstone facing.

The sides of the original structure have a corbelled brick parapet
and one over one wood sash with lintels and sills that match the
front.

Eirst Additi R

An early (c.1890) matching two story brick addition was built to
the rear along First Street to the original building. It has a
matching brick corbelled parapet. There are five windows with
one over one wood double hung sash with squared stone lintels
and matching stone sills. There are two bricked in service type
wide door openings on the fist floor with flat arched brick lintels.

Side Ell Addit

The Side EIll Addition along East Main Street is recessed back
from the property line. It is two stories in height with a brick
facing. The cornice is stepped down (off-center) brick with a
stone cap. There are three pilasters accentuated with a row lock
course on the ends. There are three large openings on the
second floor that were filled in with tile and six small non-period
windows. The pilasters on the first floor have a stepped in brick
course every fifth course which creates a "quoin” effect. There is
an overhead garage door to the west end, an aluminum and
glass commercial entrance door with a fixed full panel glass side
light, and two large commercial fixed display windows,

Final Addition to R

The last addition along the rear is a one story in height brick
structure with a recessed loading dock and entrance, and two
large overhead garage doors along First Street.

According to the Washington County deed records and
information from the Monongahela Area Historical Society, the
original structure was built in 1883 by Thomas J. Wallace Grocery
Store, which operated in that location until 1913. The address
was 101-107 S. Main Street. The architect and contractor are
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unknown. In the 1890's, the first rear addition was built along
First Street and it became Keeney's Garage. The address was
127 First Street. ’

In ¢.1900 the two story brick ell addition was built as an
automotive garage with a 60 car capacity. The address was 109
E. Main Street. _

On August 13, 1913, Thomas Wallace sold the property to E.A.
Kimmick and his wife Caroline, who in turn resold it on October
10, 1913 to Alfred Louis Dievart and his wife Catherine. The
garage and auto repair shop were named the Dievart Garage
and Repair Shop. After the death of Alfred Dievart, Catherine
sold the business and property to Andrew K. Turri on September
15, 1928 and it was renamed Turri's Garage. From 1940 to 1958
the first rear addition to the original building was leased to
Affinito’s Fruit Market.

On April 29, 1952, Inez Turri, executrix of the Turri Estate
conveyed the property to Tony Rosati, who immediately sold the
property and business to Eimer and Charles Vickers for $45,000.
While the Vickers owned and operated the garage, they built the
final one story addition on land to the rear of the structure. On
September 26, 1979 the property was again sold to Robert
Vaughn for $65,000. Mr. Vaughn owned and operated Vaughn
Chevrolet at that location. In the spring of 1984, Vaughn
Chevrolet went out of business due to the decline of the local
economy in the area and the loss of jobs from industrial plant
closings in the Mid-Monongahela Valley.

Charles R. Blackburn and his wife Alma M. Blackburn purchased
the property through the U.S. Bankruptcy court on October 29,
1985. This was the end of the automotive garage and the
building has been vacant since that time.

Ms. Sally L. Kearnan, President
Monongahela Area Historical Society

Deed Registry Office
Washington County Courthouse

Mr. Kerry Fox
Redevelopment Authority of the County of Washington

Walter J. Haglund, AlA
Registered Architect
Mullin & Lonergan Associates, Inc.

May 13, 1991
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THE MONONGAHELA AREA
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

P.O. BOX 152 « Monongahela, PA « 15063

Preserving and Telling the Heritage of the Monongahela Area
March 20, 1991

wWwashington County Redevelopment Authority
Room 603

Courthousa Sguara

wWashingtoa, PA 15301

Att: Roland Bourke
Kerria Fox

Doar Sirs,

The huilding located at tha intersection of Main Street aad
Park Avanve is Monongahela, known as the Vaughn Chavrolat
huilding, was hailt in 1883, had additions mada to it in the
19203,

This hnildiag was originally ueed as tha Wallace Grocery and
later bscame Keensy's Garage., It is architactually sound.

Tha cornices and hrackets ara largely intact. It has Italianate
datails and 1920's datails. Thare ara incised kaystona arches
over the windows in Italianate.

Thia is a historic stracture in a National Regiatar aligibla
district. The coadition of tha huilding is lass than avarega
and has baan rapidly dateriorating. At this time, our
organization bas chosea not to ohjact to the demclition of
this building. '

In gsneral, it is our policy that demolition of historic
structures in our commuaity is anfortnnata and we hope is
only prrsued as a last alternativa. Wa recognize, however,
that thare are city planping issues, puhlic safety issvas,
and economic iaauves which must be weighed carefully.

The imainent demolifion of thia huilding is only the last
in a loay series of circumstances, most of which raprasant

" a sitvation of demolition hy neglect. As always, we sae
demolition hy aeglect (property owners allowing their properties
to deteriorata) aa a detrimaat to a historic community such
as ours and we oppoee.

Sincerely,

copy: John Moreschi, Martha Gandlay




